Request for Information 15-39
Family and Social Services Administration
Division of Mental Health and Addiction
Development of Indiana’s Strategy for Suicide Prevention
Proposal Due Date: December 19, 2014
This Request for Information (RFI) is issued solely for information and planning purposes only, and does not constitute a solicitation. Responses to the RFI will not be returned.  Responses to this RFI are not an offer and cannot be accepted by the State to form a binding contract.  The State of Indiana or the Division of Mental Health and Addiction (DMHA) is not liable for any cost incurred by the vendor in response to this RFI.
PURPOSE OF THE REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
The purpose of this RFI is to gain knowledge for the Development of Indiana’s Strategy for Suicide Prevention. The information provided in the responses to this RFI may also be used to assist in the development of a Request for Funding (RFF) at a later date.  There will not be a contract resulting directly from the RFI; however, the State may elect to limit participation to vendors that respond to the RFI, if and when the State releases an RFF.  
DMHA is interested in learning about all types of solutions available in the marketplace. Respondents should provide complete details about their program(s) in order for DMHA to gain a clear understanding of the solution being proposed.

DMHA may request in-person demonstrations from Respondents of this RFI for the purpose of collecting additional information and/or receiving clarification on proposal details.  Invitations may be extended to some or all Respondents of this RFI subsequent to the receipt of responses.  The demonstrations will be conducted at the Indiana Government Center in Indianapolis, Indiana at a date to be determined after review of the submissions. 

BACKGROUND/CURRENT OPERATIONS
DMHA seeks to gather information to guide supporting efforts for Indiana providers in implementing evidence based services focused on preventing suicide, decreasing suicide attempts, stigma reduction, and improved access to a continuum care in order to reduce the overall suicide rate and number of suicide attempts in Indiana. For the purpose of this RFI, respondents should only provide solutions for the Indiana adult population, specifically ages 18 and older.
SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS DMHA asks that all Respondents provide adequate details about their knowledge of and strategies for suicide prevention programs for the following questions:
1. What areas of suicide prevention do you consider to be of greatest need to prevent death by suicide in Indiana?  
2. How would you prioritize special populations in need of suicide prevention and post-vention services and why?
3. What programs or services for suicide prevention does your agency believe to be the most effective in order to reduce attempts and decrease stigma?
4. What are the already available program and service resources related to suicide prevention in your region of Indiana?
5. If you could implement a new program or expand upon an already existing program related to suicidality in Indiana, what would you implement?
6. What do you perceive as barriers to preventing suicide attempts and deaths in Indiana? How would you suggest these barriers be addressed?
7. What special populations, if any, is your organization currently targeting and what resources are you using to target them? Please be as specific as possible and include evidence-based practices.
8. According to the most recent data related to suicide in Indiana, the majority of deaths by suicide occur among those ages 35-64 years of age. What programs/services for prevention of suicide among this age group would your agency like to implement or expand upon if given financial support from DMHA?
9. The transgender/gender non-conforming population is disproportionately affected by suicide. In Indiana, 42% of adult transgender individuals reported attempting suicide at some point in their life, 26 times the rate of the general population. How would you recommend that suicide prevention for this population be addressed across Indiana?
10. Is there anything additional you would like to add about addressing suicide in Indiana?
KEY RFI DATES
Below is a chart that contains all of the deadlines associated with RFI 15-39:
	ACTIVITY:
	DATE:

	Issue of RFI
	November 21, 2014

	Deadline to Submit Written Questions
	December 1, 2014

	Response to Written Questions
	December 09, 2014

	Submission of Proposals
	December 19, 2014



PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS SUBMISSION
All questions in regards to RFI 15-39 must be submitted in writing via email to FSSA contact Molly Martin at Molly.Martin@fssa.IN.gov no later than 3pm EST on December 1, 2014. The email subject line should contain the following phrase “RFI # 15-39 – Strategy for Suicide Prevention”.
All proposals must be submitted via email to Molly Martin at Molly.Martin@fssa.IN.gov no later than 3pm EST on December 19, 2014. The email subject line should contain the following phrase “RFI # 15-39 – Strategy for Suicide Prevention”. 
It is important to note that all information submitted in Respondents’ proposals to this RFI 15-39 will be kept confidential and will not be made available to the public unless this RFI results in the release of an RFF at a later date. If an RFF results from this RFI 15-39, then the information contained in the proposal submissions for this RFI 15-39 must be made available to the public once the resulting RFF has been awarded and the protest period has ended. However, any proprietary information can be kept confidential as long as it is marked clearly in your proposal submission as “CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL”. It is the responsibility of the Respondent to ensure that all confidential information is easily identifiable to ensure it is not released as non-confidential material. 
